

From: WILLIAMSON, DANNY H [DWILL21@entergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 1:22 PM
To: Wang, Alan
Subject: FW: TS Bases revisions

Alan

Regarding the I&C reviewer's question concerning our markup of the TS Bases in our application for 24-month fuel cycles, we will alter our planned revisions to delete the reference to "operating experience" as a basis for extension of a Surveillance Requirement from 18 to 24 months.

For example, the current wording typically reads, "Operating experience has shown these components usually pass the Surveillance when performed at the 18 month Frequency." This statement is found in numerous locations in the Bases.

We will revise such statements to read, typically, "Instrument drift analysis has concluded that the components can be reliably expected to pass the Surveillance when performed at the 24 month Frequency."

Please let me know if there are any further questions on this matter.

Danny Williamson
RBS Licensing

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (A7C9762EBF7BD843B5B5977D3EE3B4EC085386E6)

Subject: FW: TS Bases revisions
Sent Date: 7/28/2010 1:23:08 PM
Received Date: 7/28/2010 1:23:08 PM
From: WILLIAMSON, DANNY H

Created By: DWILL21@entergy.com

Recipients:
Alan.Wang@nrc.gov (Wang, Alan)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
CCTEXETSP006.etrsoth.corp.entergy.com

Files	Size	Date & Time
-------	------	-------------

MESSAGE 2733 7/28/2010

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: True

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: